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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 15 July 2022 1:28 PM
To: Motor Claim - III; Derrick Tan
Cc: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto); Admin A
Subject: RE: III ref  : GBH622P  ; DOA : 14.07.2022 @ 08:30 hours
Attachments: SLF8293U SAS Report.pdf

Categories: HMK

Dear Derrick, 
 
Please refer to the attached TP GIA report. 
 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 2:46 PM 
To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 
Cc: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: III ref : GBH622P ; DOA : 14.07.2022 @ 08:30 hours 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please reply to us asap as wksp is chasing for survey. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 11:11 AM 
To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 
Cc: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: III ref : GBH622P ; DOA : 14.07.2022 @ 08:30 hours 
 
URGENT 
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Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Kindly assist to check whether LKK can proceed to survey and handle DS. 
 
TP veh : SLF8293U 
III veh : GBH622P 
DOA: 14.07.2022 @ 08:30 hours 
Wksp : HD Perfect Autowork Pte Ltd 
 
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


